LAKE LURE TOWN COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING PACKET

Tuesday, August 11, 2015

Mayor Bob Keith

Commissioner John Moore Commissioner Mary Ann Silvey

Commissioner Diane Barrett Commissioner Bob Cameron




10.

1.

REGULAR MEETING OF THE LAKE LURE TOWN COUNCIL

August 11, 2015
6:00 p.m.
Lake Lure Municipal Center

AGENDA

Call to Order Mayor
Bob Keith
Invocation (Please rise and remain standing) Attorney
Chris Callahan

Pledge of Allegiance
Approve the Agenda Council
Presentation of Awards Mayor Bob Keith

Public Forum: The public is invited to speak on any non-agenda and/or consent
agenda topics. Comments should be limited to less than five minufes.

Staff Reports

Council Liaison Reports & Comments

Consent Agenda:

a. Approve Minutes of the June 9, 2015 Regular Meeting

b. Approve a Fabric Structure Permit for the 6th Annual Dirty Dancing
Festival Being Held in Morse Park on August 14th and 15", Also,

Suspend the Peddling Ordinance for the Event

c. Adopt Grant Ordinance No. 15-08-11 Concerning Allocation of Funds for
Buffalo Creek Trail

Unfinished Business
New Business:

a. Consider Approval of an Award Recommendation From Brown
Consultants Concerning Boys Camp Road Repair




Page 2 — Town Council Meeting Agenda
August 11, 2015

12.

b. Appointment —Board of Adjustments/Lake Structure Appeals Board

c. Consider Approval of Proposal for the Asset Management Task Force and
Consider Adoption of Resolution No. 15-08-11 Concerning Acceptance of
a Proposed Deed of Conveyance As a Gift

d. Consider Adoption of Resolution No. 15-08-11A Concerning Acceptance
of a Proposed Deed of Conveyance As a Gift

e, Closed Session in Accordance with G.S. 143-318.11(a) (3) for Attorney
Client Privilege

Adjournment




Agenda Item: 9a









Agenda I'tem: 9b



July 16 th, 2015

L.

JMZJJW ? s
~ Town of Lake Lure 7 Nttty N
Andi Calvert, Town Clerk o / :
2984 Memorial Highway M
Lake Lure, NC 28746 L :

Dear Andi,,

We are so excited to be holding the 6™ ANNUAL DIRTY DANCING FESTIVAL AT LAKE LURE on
August 14-15, 2015! Complete details about the event can be found on our website at
www dirtydancingfestival.com, but the general event schedule fs as follows, with both events occurring
at Morse Park Meadows:

FESTIVAL SCHEDULE @ MORSE PARK MEADOWS

Lakeside Film Screening, Friday, August 14, 7PM-10PM

Remember the magic of Dirty Dancing while watching the movie against the waterfront site of “the lift"
on the original location of Johnny’s cabin. Bring your own blankets and chairs; food and drinks wil he

avallable for purchase.

The Dirty Dancing Festival, Saturday, August 15, 9AM-5PM:
This ouldoor dance festival will showcase live bands, the Asheville Ballet Company, a shag dance
competition, other live music, family-friendly games, a ‘Lake Lift Competition," dance lessons, food,

drinks, shopping & more!

Also, this year we will be adding a “Locals Ticket” for only $10.00 at the door with a Lake Lure
or Chimney Rock ID. Hopefuily the community will come out and enjoy themselvesl!

OUER BENFICIARY: THE PANCREATIC CANCER ACTION NETWORK
We are also excited to announce that the festival Is again an official event of the Pancreatic Cancer
Action Network, with a portion of ticket sales and other funds raised onsite going being donated.

Not only did Patrick Swayze pass away from pancreatic cancer, but we also lost Billy Scott, a North
Carolina Music Hall of Fame inductee, and a staple pegformer at first three Dirty Dancing Festlvals.
—

Because of the importance of this event to the businesses of the area, and the Pancreatic Cancer
Action Network, we would like to respectfully ask for the peddling ordinance be waived for the feslival,
as is has been in previous years, for the dates of August 14-15, 2015.
Thank you in advance for your consideration of this request and for your previous waivers for the Dirty
Dancing Festival at Lake Lure. Please feel free to confact me should you have questions.

Sincerely,

o

Jo Beyersdorfer, Festival Director

o@jnbevents.com / p. 310.809.4532

Cc: Michelie Yelton, Rutherford Counly Tourism

Ce: Valevie Hoffman, Event Partner, Town of Lake Lure

Page 1 of 1




July 16, 2018 f/ég "
Town of Lake Lure - % - 8
City Councll & Chris Braund, Town Manager %7‘5’ 5/655 t

2984 Memorial Highway
Lake Lure, NC 28746 Mw—w

-

Dear City Council and Chiis,

We are so excited to be holding the 6" ANNUAL DIRTY DANCING FESTIVAL AT LAKE
LURE on August 14-15, 2015! Complete details about the event can be found on our website at
www.dirtydancingfestival.com, but the aeneral event schedule is as follows, with both events
oceurring at Morse Park Meadows:

FESTIVAL SCHEDULE @ MORSE PARK MEADOWS

Lakeside Film Screening, Friday, August 14, 7PM-10PM

Remember the magic of Dirty Dancing while watching the movie against the waterfront site of
“the lift" on the original location of Johnny's cabin. Bring your own blankets and chairs; food and
drinks will be available for purchase.

The Dirty Dancing Festival, Saturday, August 15, 9AM-5PM:

This outdoor dance festival will showcase live bands, the Asheville Ballet Company, a shag
dance competition, other live music, family-frlendly games, a ‘Lake Lift Compestition,’ dance
lessons, food, drinks, shopping & more!

Also, this year we will be adding a “Locals Ticket"” for only $10.00 at the door with a Lake
Lure or Chimney Rock ID. Hopefully the community will come out and enjoy themselves!!

OUR BENFICIARY: THE PANCREATIC CANCER ACTION NETWORK

We are also excited to announce that the festival is again an official event of the Pancreatic
Cancer Action Network, with a portion of ticket sales and other funds raised onsite going being
donated.

Not only did Patrick Swayze pass away from pancreatic cancer, but we also lost Billy Scott, a
Morth Carofina Music Hall of Fame inductee, and a staple performer at the first three Dirty
Dancing Festivals.

PERMIT RECHHESTS

Because of the importance of this event to the businesses of the area, and the Pancreatic
Cancer Action Network, we would like fo respectfully ask for the following permits to be granted.
The nocessary permit application forms are also attached to this letter.

We would also appreciate any fees you could waive, or any non-profit discounts you
could extend our way.

Morse Park Meadows Permits

1. Permit for Use of Town Rental Facilities
a. Friday Night Lakeside Screening /!: Eh
b, Saturday Dirty Dancing Festival rental fee of $100) @\/

/r:>,.\r~)ﬂ4u7—




2. Entertainment Permits
a. Friday Night Lakeside Screening "f‘f’”’"“) pAG
b Saturday Dirty Dancing Festival

3. Fabric Structure Permits ain Lol Appraiat-
a. Fastival Main Stage ~ ED
b. Dance Lessons Tent = M Aﬂwx
¢.  Food and craft vendors tents — mﬂf‘é"‘:”’

4. Parking Lot Use
a. Permission to use the portion of the Morse Park parking lot for the dance

fessons tent (see floor plan for reference) %ﬂ%\;m

5. Wine & Beer Sales
a. Permission to sell beer and wine on Morse Park Meadows both Friday evening
at the Lakeside screening and Saturday during the Dirty Dancing Festival.

@ Ry b, Note: We will require anyone who wants to purchase alcohol to show ID. No

X aicol?ofl will bed allowed outside of the festival parameter. All alcoho! vendors
'Ib“ I d will be licensed and parmitted by the ABC.
4 ’P“’““c)"‘% P d
Thank you in advance for your consideration of these requests and for your previous waivers
and approvals for the inaugural Dirty Dancing Festival at Lake Lure. Please feel free fo
contact me should you have questions about any of these requests and we are REALLY excited
to be hosting for our SIXTH year! See you soon.

Sincersly,

Jo Beyersdorfar, Festival Director

Dirty Dancing Festival at Lake Lure

jo@jnbevents.com / p. 310.809.4532

Cc: Michelle Yelton, Rutherford County Tourism

Co: Valerie Hoffman, Event Partner, Town of Lake Lure

info@dirtydancingfestival.com
Page 2 of 2




Structure: Main Tent

TOWN OF LAKE LURE
Lake Lure, Noxth Carolina

- APPLICATION FOR PERMIT
FABRIC STRUCTUREL

Section 96.01 states that a permit is vequired “for all structures constructed of fabric, including
tents, erected within the Town of Lake Lure which exceed 500 square feet in area. The Town
Manager may issue permiis for such structures erected for 30 days or less in any one calendar year
and having an area of less than 2,000 squarcfeet. Fabric structures evecled for longer than 3 Odays
in any one calendar year and having an area of 2,000 square feet or more must be approved by the
Town Council.” In order fo assist the manager and council in their decision as to whether a permit
should be granied or denied, the following information is required.

LOCATION

, Morse Park Meadows Basketball Court
Location of proposed stiucture

Name and address of property owner Town of laks Lure

2026 Memorial Hwy, Lake Lure, NC 28746 Ph 877.625.2725
one

Jf applicant is not owner, type of approval from ownor (lease, contract, Ietter, etc.) contract

Size of property (acres) 12 TA®

DESCRIPTION OF STRUCTURE
Tent

Type of structure

Struclure will be used for Music and Performances

Length 80t width 400 Height Area (square feet) 240059 ft

ted 08/13/15 08/15/15

Date to be erec Date to be removed

If previously permitted, date removed _ nfa
Maximum occupaincy of structure

Please submit a site plan showing the proposed footprint of the structure and its relationship to
the property lines, adjacent voads, existing structures, and natural featuves lo demonsirale
compliance with Town regulations.




44

APPLICANT

Neme JNB Marketing LLC Date 07.16.2015
Address 929 Colorado Ave Suite 114 Phone 310.809.4532
Santa Monica CA 90401 Fax 3103724600

rith all applicable state, county and town regulations.

Applicant agrees to compl

Signature

LATTONS REVIEW

ZONING REG

I certify that this structure (complics) (does not comply) with all requirements of the zoning
regulations of the Town of Lake Lure,

Date

Sheila Spicer, Zoning Administrator

FIRE CODE REVIEW

I certify that this structure (complies) (does not comply) with all requirements of the fire code.

Date

Ron Morgan, Five Coordinator

For fabric structures between 500 and 2,000 square feet in arca to be erected for 30 days or less in
any one calendar year,
This request is (APPROVED) (DENIED)

Date

Chris Braund, Town Managet

For fabric structures either having an area of 2,000 square feet or more or erected for longer than 30
days in any one calendar year or both.
This request is (APPROVED) (DENIED) by action of the Lake Lure Town Council.

Date )

Bob Keith, Mayor

NOTE: This structure may requirve a building permit from Rutherford County. Call 828-287-6035




6™ Annual Dirty Dancing Festival af Lake Lure

Lakeside Screening Site Plan

lons

Restrooms & hand
washing siat

g,

Text in BLACK refers fo the existing seiup of the fesiival
&

Text in RED CAPS relatfes only 1o the Lakeside Screening event

Screening) -

Friday, August 141 2015, 7-10pm
Cpen seating:

Main stage teni
(closed during

1]
—
L
e
P
L
Z

areas

MOVIE
SCREEN

e

OPEN SEATING
AREA

Passe

Merchandise

Sales

Main Entrance

dors

i
Food, beer and
wine ven

|
;




6" Annual Dirty Dancing Festival at Lake Lure

Festival Site Plan
Saturday, August 151 2015, Yam-5pm

ions

fat

ing s

Restrooms & hand

waish

Beer/wine vendors

e
C
®

4
(]
()
9]

e
i)

£
o

=

Craft efc.
vendors

dareds

Merch/info booth

Dance lessons tent

Mdain Entrance

Tickel sales/
regisiration

dors

Food, beer and
wine ven




Sped oyj of lusoplpp jof Burund ubil 8y} BulLuDU 94 |M sjUppUaLD Buping “UCILN|CS 1s8q sy}

SISl 8AB[[20 PUD SN S30T O SIUSAS SHIOMSI AINF JO ywi SUL OL JUSAS 1IN0 palndUlcD 0sio ep ~ind syt Jo 8oubisip
Bunfiem Uiyiim Sigooan st poum upyl Bupuod elow pesu Lucp Sm ooususdxs SIDSA Jnoy isod Syl UO P85S0
SDIUNUS [0Cg AUDAUWIOD SINIUSARY SN 9307 »

(sisenB a9y} o)} SiNUS Losey plog Buiquiny

Doy iUsrs . A

\\.u.._

ﬁmmnm Bulosp

_ f

-m.._@@EmE. Hols-Bugpind ARUNOD;

mmo_oamwmc_. jlate +oovm__.xoﬁa< . | Sz s DO}

N

LATE £

seonds Bupy

?mmbcmﬁa\ IRAUSS) 104}

AT 3

SMODISW D SSIOW SHUSAS 10 1O UCIEDICT
(Gg-Dg yG 1 Isnbny
1S} [PAlssd Buoupg Alig pun {dgl-/ w L isnBny uz) Buiussiog spiseyr o) dow Bunind

up|d Bupjingd — ain a7 {b [PAYsed Bupupg AlIQ Jpnuuy 9



Agenda I'tem: 9c



Town of Lake Lure
Ordinance No. 15-08-11

Grant Project Ordinance
Buffalo Creek Trail System - Phase 2

REVENUES
Recreational Trails Program
APPROPRIATIONS
Trails
Final Trail Design

Land Acquisition Cost - Survey

Land Acquisition - Legal Fees

Environmental Permitting
Total Appropriations

$200,000

$184,800
$ 11,000
$ 2,000
$ 2,000
$ 200

$200,000

NOTE: Costs could fluctuate. Amendments may need to be made to the Grant Project Ordinance as we move

forward.

Adopted this day of , 2015.

Bob Keith, Mayor

ATTEST:

Andi Calvert , Town Clerk




Agenda Item: 11a



Andi Calvert

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Chris Braund

Tuesday, August 4, 2015 5:51 PM

Andi Calvert; Sam Karr

Commissioners; Julie Scherer; Patricia Maringer; Barbara Searcy; Stephen Webber;
harlow@brownpa.net

Boys camp road repair Proposal/Contract

Boys Camp Road Award Recommendation 8-4-2015.pdf

- Andi: please include this email and the attached recommendation letter from Harlow Brown in the upcoming council
agenda and packet.

We have $190,000 budgeted for the Boys Camp Road repair project. Harlow has outlined two options, one of which
would require a budget amendment. Details are within the letter.

Option A:

Option B:

Thanks —

Chris

Keep our $190,000 current budget and complete first of two phases of road work

Add $120,000 to the budget to complete this project

Construction $298,024
Engr Contract $11,640
Total Project $309,664
FY 15 Budget ($190,000)
Difference $119,664

Recommend Budget Amendment of $120,000




" BROWN CONSULTANTS PA
B i i

August 4, 2015

Memorandum of Bid Award Recommendation

To:  Chris Braund, Manager
Town of Lake Lure

From: Harlow L. Brown, PE
Chief Engineer

Cc:  Sam Karr, Finance Director
Town of Lake lure

Armand Rupp, Estimator 4 &

Harrison Construction Company "'&Ey | 3 Bﬁ‘.&f 3 4 15
1188 Smoky Park Hwy. S

Candler, NC 28715

Re:  Bid Award Recommendation
Town of Lake Lure, Rutherford County, NC
Boys Camp Road Repair Project (1.97 Miles)

The bidding process was performed in accordance with NC Public Contracting Statues.

An advertisement for the project was placed in The Daily Courier; an Affidavit of
Publication is attached.

Three (3) sets of contract documents were issued to contractors.

‘Bids were taken on July 7, 2015 @ 11:00 AM, Lake Lure Town Hall, publicly opened
and read by Corey Knox and Harlow Brown. Attached is a copy of the bid attendance
sheet.

Bids were requested to be submitted in two (2) patts:

1. The Base Bid consisted of all components from priority # 1 of Mr. Braund’s
. October 29, 2014 memo (copy attached) that divided the Boys Camp Road repair
into two Priority Phases
2. The Alternative bid consisted of the components of Priority #2 from Mr. Braund’s
memo

30 Ben Lippen School Road, Asheville, NC 28806 »828.350.7683 [office] » 828.350.7684 [fax] » www.brownpa.net ///3




Two (2) bids were submitied as follows; hsted from lowest to highest: A detailed bid
tabulation sheet is attached, | : L

1. Harrison Constmc_tibn Co. Base Bid: $207,175
Alternate: $191,290

2. Patton Construction Group, Inc Base Bid: $29.7,620
Alternate: $303,738

Both bidders are licensed and qualiﬁed 1o perform the Work.

Harrison Constructlon Company, Inc is a hcensed NC Unlimited, Unclassified
Contractor, NC license 12459 and is qualified to pe1f01m the work under the laws of
N01th Calolma Pxoof of contxactmg l1censu1e is attached

The Town and Blown Consultants have worked w;th Hamson on the successful Dam
Access Road Repair involving similar work, Our joint experience has been very positive,
work is excellent and any deﬁcmnmes Were pr omptly corrected,

Smce the p:o_]ect Base Bld cost is unde1 the $300 000, the requirements for formal
bidding do not apply and the two (2) bids received meet the bidding requirements for
informal bidding. This also allows the Town to enter into negotiations with the low
bidder for a final scope of work and cost,

Rather than lepan the 1oad in two (2) phases we dec1ded to pelfOI'm anothel detalled site

inspection, with very accurate measurements to see if we could up- gtade the 1oad all at’

one tlme

Town staff and BlOWl’l Consultants staff then met the cont1a0t01 in the ﬁeld and
petformed the site inspection and climinated several items that were not needed, modified
other items of work and used accurate field measurements, Town staff agreed to all these
modifications, ‘Harrison has submitted a revised bid of $298,024.30 based upon the
modlﬁcatlons The revised bid is attached.

The current year’s budget f01 what is described in Mr. Braund’s memo for Priority # 1 is
$190,000.

At this point there are two options that can be considered:

Option A. Pare down the project to just surface treatment and guard rail
installation; then pave the road next year under the FY 2017 budget This would
get the project well within the FY 2016 budget. Surface treatment is used to seal
the existing road surface, enhance road strength and consists of applymg liquid
asphalt and then a ]ayel of small crushed stone about 3/8 inch in size. The down
side of postponing paving for a year is the surface will be rough to ride on and

210




sur face tleatment is much less effectlve than on asphalt

Optlon B. Amend the FY 2016 budget to complete the entue project. This
would ehmmate the problems with traveling on surface treatment and eliminate
add1t10nal costs of re-mobilization, cleaning the surface treatment, higher asphalt
costs, adding a tack coat to bond the asphalt to the surface treatment, and re-
striping the road again. The total tumkey cost today of $298,024 is substantially
Iess ($163,976) than the anticipated cost of the project of $462, 000.

As your engineer, we highly recommend Optlon B. Your citizenry will not be happy
traveling on sutface ticatment for a yeal and will wonder why money was spent to
produce such a poor result. Putting paving off one year will increase costs as detailed

above. At one time the Town can improve Boys Camp Road to a superior condition
without having to return for any Phase II work. In My opinion, this improvement will

give high quality performance for 15 to 20 years.

Brown Consultants PA recommends award of the project to Harrison Construction
Company in the amount of §298,024 30.

Brown Consultants will be available for a personal presentation of this bid and award
process at the Council Meeting when the formal award will be considered.

Harrison’s complete bid is on file with Brown Consultants.

»3/;'@




i REQUEST FOR

INFORMAL BIDS !

Projoct Name: Town of Lake
Lure: Boy's Camp Road |
Repalr Project ; :
Project.Descrlption: Provide
all labor, equipment and
materlals to repalr and pave |
approx. 2,2 miles the exlsling )
areas on Boys Camp Road, as |
per Road Assessment plans
and speolfications. Over the
years the roads have |
deterlorated from use and !
weather elements.
Locatlon! Town of Lake Lure,
Boy's Camp Road Repalr |
Project

owner; The Town of Lake |
Lure, PO Box 265, Lake Lure,
NG 28756  * '

~ Englneer: Brown Consultants,

PA, 80 Ben Llppen School
Road, Ashevills, NO 28808, |
828-360-7688; Fax |
828-360-76884

Bide Due; The Town will
recelve Informal bids for the
project untll Tuesday, July 7, |
2015 at 11:00 AM, at the
Office .of Ihe Town Manager, |
Town Hall, Lake Lure, NG,
Only caniractors lloensed to. |
parform thls worl under the '

.QGeneral Statutes of the Stale

of North Carollna will be |
allowad to bld on this projeat,
The owner reserves the right

‘to open the Informal blds In a

rivate salting, and advise the
bldders acoordingly. ]
DrawlIngs, specllloations and
oconltract documents may be |
.obtalned {rom the:office of the |
engineer, : e
All specfications are Intendsd |
to be'performance based and !
aro tlad lo final approval of the
repalr., No bldder may'

| withdraw his bid within ninety |

(90) days after the aclugl date
of the opening thereof, The
Owner ‘rosetves, the tight to
.walve any [nformalily, to refect |
any of all blds and/or. to |
negotlate an alternate price, '

AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION
STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA-———
RUTHERFORD COUNTY

Before the undersigned, a Notary Public of said County and State, duly
commissioned, qualified, and authorized by law to administer oaths, personally
appeared

Pam Dixon

who being first duly sworn, deposes and says: that they are
Sales Representative

(Owner, partner, publisher, or other officer or employee authotized to make this
affidavit) of THE DAILY COURIER, a newspaper published, issued and entered as
second class mail In the town of FOREST CITY, In said County and State; that they
are authorized to make this affidavit and sworri statement; that the notice or other
legal advertisement, & true copy of which is attached hereto, was published in THE
DAILY COURIER on the following dates:

May 28, 2015

and that said newspaper in which such notice, paper, document, or legal
advertisement was published was, at the time of each and every such publication, a
newspaper meeting all of the requirements and qualifications of Section 1-597 of the
General Statutes of North Carolina and was a qualified newspaper within the meaning
of Section 1-597 of the General Statutes of North Carolina.

I‘%he 1st day of June, 2015.

\ O e M

Pam Dixon, Sales Representative

Sworn to and subscribed before me this the 1st day of June, 2015

v OO G 0D

Cindy D. Brar{gh, (Notary Public)

My comimission expires: February 18,2017,

A




Bid Opening Attendance Sheet:

Project: Boy's Camp Road
Time/Date:  11:00 A.M. July 7, 2015 Town of Lake Lure, Town Hall
Owner: Town of Lake Lure
Engineer:  Brown Consultants, PA
Please Sign-in Acknowledging Bid Opening Attendance
Name %ﬂ%’ﬂ- Representing
| Coren Koy Lopey CBavwnPA NET Broww Comsoctants
ArMMi /—11 wpPe dﬁuppe@}wwsamc. s, | Hareison énﬁ’?}udéb% Co.
L4
/’/4/240w B&pwn) Y200y PBgE i PAIWET BRSO CON:

ﬁ;:l A[e.l/h’leﬁee
/Ve/son P atton

Nelson) FattonLonsusrn]

Julie gcherer’

GrOUD: com
Qcetd '-Jblk‘l’l(:ﬂc) aldure cq.

Pubfic. usacks(dman sfladelon.  Lite!

[atte. :

— f b

W [t

/fé\.b

Sheet of

CTeWNT S

£?/ (D




05°L8L°S0¢E SiLL 00°08Z° 16} 0¥’ L 058'52 Aepang Jeydsy 57| 8
Syealy

00°0Z8°162 0SPLL LOT {ej0L pig aseq

00°088°9 00°06¢ 00°005'S 007052 F£3 subig ywry peadg]|
00°00Q°L 0Q'5% 00°008'¢s2 05°8LL 002 uche[=sy| [reupreng| 9
GC'00E'S 0z 6 C0'DLE'S 8L°0 00s'oF buding| ¢
00°09L'¥¥L 09'§ 0§'+9Z'19 187 05862, Jieuneall aJeling jeydsy| +
00°00l'6E 00°001°6E 00°005'LZ 007005 /2 1 ouesg yorlp| £
00°028't.L 00802 00°0¢2'59 00°p8L 09g sBaly passalsiq Ul buydied wdeg Ind| ¢
00°00Z°91 000029l 00°000°S1 00°000'¢) 3 uopezligop| |

8oLld [B301 801d HUf 834 [BloL 8dLid Jupn Anuenp uopduasag w2y
UORINNSUCsH uoed UOSILIRH

62051 #3109loid

_6}@9 "

[feH umoy, “ean ayeT 5102 ‘2 AP ‘W'Y 0011 :31vd aig

3osfoid sreday peoy dwen sfog (LD3roud

133HS NOILVYINGVYL ala



8/3/2015

viewLicenseeDelail

RETURN TO SEARCH RESULTS

License Detail

NUMBER 12459
STATUS Valid
RENEWAL DATE 2015-01-01
Name APAC-Aflantic, Inc.
Address P. O. Box 21088

Greensboro, NC 27420-1088
County Gullford
Telephone (336) 412-6800
Limitation Unlimited
Classifications Unclassified

Qualifiers

Hais, Phiip Edward

Hudson, David Everelle

Loflin, Gary D.

Venable, Chiis Glen

® 2014 | The North Carolina Licensing Board for General Contractors

htip:/fmww.nclbge.org/searchlicenseeldetall.form

5400 Creedmoor Road, Raleigh, NC 27612
Post Office Box 17187, Ralelgh, NC 27619
P: 919 571-4183 | F: 919 571-4703

70




A

ekl

"E 5 ()

FAGE. Twer ~CHE S RIEAVD mf‘f‘~“< (¢ WEMS

\

Recommended Improvements — ESTIMATED COSTS

Boys Camp Road — Priority 1
From .M., Teague estimates

Item #

!

1. Striping with Paint

Full depth patehing in distressed areas
6. Crack sealing ¥4 cracks

i Chip Seal or Mat & Seal

12, Guardrail installation

o

$5,000

$60,000 (middle of range)
$15,000 (middle of range)
$70,000

$25,000 (middle of range)

14. Install recommended signs $2,000 Vs
b—— $177,000%

Ridge Road — Priority 1

From Harrison Paving Proposal

L, Slide repair with riprap, steel pipe & grating $30,000

2. Wedge asphalt plus 1.5” overlay $13,500

3 Asphalt curbing $1,800

4, Install catch basin, connect to existing culvert  $2,200
$47,500

Snug Harbor Circle — Priority 1

From Hatrison Paving Proposal

it Slicle repair with riprap, steel pipe & grating $28,000

g. Wedge asphalt plus 1.5” overlay $11,000

3. Asphalt curbing $1,500

4, Install rip rap in opposite ditch $3,000

5 Repair slope behind ditch $3,300

6. Install catch basin, connect to existing culvert  $2,200
$49,000

[ TOTAL OF PRIORTY 1 ITEMS $273,500
Boys Camp Road — Priority 2
7. 1.5” Asphalt Overlay $220,000

11. Reshaping and replacement of ditches
2. Striping with high reflectivity markings

SR mas T SEY

ToTHL. BUERSET

$40,000 (middle of range)
$25000
$285,000 Vv

! !I-l-&;"/i‘ oo &

Recommended Improvements — FUNDING STRATEGY

Beginning in 2013, we enacted a 3 cent tax dedicated to a fund for capital improvements improvements. That
fund now has $352,060, which includes the contribution for 2014/15 and the payment for the water system
improvements on Washburn Road & Asa Gray. We add about $250,000 each year to it.

$2285000, If council agrees, then we will obtain multiple bids for the work and bring back contracts to council

for a budget amendment appropriating these funds.

In a future year, we can evaluate the right time to address the Priority 2 items (along with any other priority

needs that may emerge).

LA REACR.

]

8l




BOYS CAMP ROAD REPAIR PROJECT # 15029
REVISED QUANTITIES
ltem Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Total Price
1 [Mobilization 1 LS 15,000.00 15,000.00
2 |Full Depth Patching in Distressed Areas 0 $0.00 $0.00
3  |Crack Sealing 0 $0.00 $0.00
4 |Asphalt Surface Treatment 21,800 8Y 2.37 51,666.00
5 |Striping 31,230 LF 0.21 6,658.30
8 |Guardrail Installation 200 $116.50 $23,300.00
7 |Speed Limit Signs 0 $0.00 $0.00}
8 |}1.5" Asphatt Overlay 21,800 SY 7.50 163,500.00
Subtotal Base Bid 260,024.30
Additional Work Requested
9 [Mill to remove speed humps 6 EA 1,000.00 6,000.00
10 [Install neew speed bumps 6 EA 1,500.00 9,000.00
11 [Asphalt wedge leveling coruse 200 TONS 115.00 23,000.00
Subtotal Additional Work 38,000.00f
Project Total Cost 298,024.30 |




ey

Harrison Construction Company
APAC-Atlantic, Inc.
1188 Smoky Park Hwy.
Candler, NC, 28716

Proposal And Contract

Return Proposal fo;
PO Box 6939 Ashevllie, NC 26616
Phone: (828)886-1180 Fax: (B28)665-9345

To: Town of Lake Lure

Attention  Harlaw Brown

Project: Town of Lake Lure / Boys Camp Road / Revised
Date: 8316 9;02 AM

\Wo propose to furnish all Iabor, materlals, equipment, and supervision fequired for the perfomeaace of he following described work In conneciion wilh sonstuction of improvements fo!
Job Name: Town of Lake Lure / Boys Gamp Road / Revised

Gounfy:  Rulherfordlon

State: NG

Owner: Town of Lake Lure
| aceordance with condlllons lisled belaw and in strict aceordanca with plans and specifications listed below,

We Include:
ITEM # DESCRIPTION ‘ EST.QTY. UM UNIT I'RICE . AMOUNT
.4 . Mobllization 1 Ls $15,000.00 $15,000.00
2 Milling existing speed bumps. 8 EA $1,000.00 $6,000.00
3 Asphalt Surface Treatment Split Seat. 21800  SY $2.97 $51,666.00
4 Leveling Course, ; 200 ‘fon $115.00° $23,000.00
5 Overlay with 1.6" of 59.6B surface asphalt. 21800 sY $7.60 $163,500.00
6 Install new speed bumps, "B EA $1,500.00 $9,000.00
7 Striping. 31230 LF $0.21 $6,658.30
8 Guardrall. 200 LF $116.50 $23,300.00
| TOTAL BID $298,024.30]

Notes:  If bond Is required add 1.6%.
No testingincluded.
Ali permits by others.
Not resporsible for erosion pontrol.
The above ptice excludes prime coat,
Paving operations not guarantaed from Novemher 15th through April 1st.
Harrison Constructlon Is not responsible for drainage problems i arsas with loss than 2% slope.
Harrison Construction Is not responsikle for subsurface conditlons net ascertainabla by visual inapection,
All Inspections and approvals are the responsibility of the owner,
grading by others will be within +/-0,7' of subgrade.

Above price to be ad|usted in accordance with NCDROT's Speclal Provislons SP109A & SP1098 regarding price
adjustments for fuel and bituminous material (lljuid asphatt cement) based on July 2016 indox of $473.08

We Exclude Excavation; traffic control and flagging; barricades and signs; surveying or layout; pavement marking or marking layout; gealcoating;
saw culting; sol! sterilizalion; utility adjustments andlor utllity patching; curbing; wheel stops; primacoat; proof rolling; pavement milling; pre lsveling;
(unless spacifically bid); grave! base; misc. patching (cublines, renches,ramps); swaeping or pavement cleaning; colored, palierad or stamped
asphalt; haul route or slreet use permils, plans or fees; as-bullt drawlngs; bullders risk Insurance; raflroad insurance; bonds; pariiclpation in any
apprenlicaship andfor tralning programs; traffic control plans; cost of owner or general conlractor requlred project spacilfic safely trainlng;

cost of project-specific drug lasting.

All proposals or contracts are contingent upon satlsfactory financia) arrangements.

Est. No: Submiltad By:

{_Arfand Huppe, Estiva

2007 APAG- Aliantio, inc, Unauthorized Roproduction or Uﬁf' ala éqi/ ’3?’5‘ Is Slrictly Peokibited.




Agenda Item: 11b



Board of Adjustment / Lake Structure Appeals Board

Stephen M. Webber, Chairman of both
266 Burnt Ridge Rd
Lake Lure, NC 28746

John Kilby
164 Neighborly Dr
Lake Lure, NC 28746

Patricia Maringer
1491 Memaorial Hwy
Lake Lure, NC 28746

David Butts
207 Charlotte Drive
Lake Lure, NC 28746

Melvin Owensby
1808 Memorial Hwy
Lake Lure, NC 28746

Mark Hoek, Alternate Member
159 Lurewoods Manor
Lake Lure, NC 28746

Ronald Erickson, Alternate Member
253 Watership Road
Lake Lure, NC 28746

Liason - Comm. Bob Cameron
Appointment December 13, 2011

674-3582 (Cell)

828-625-8186

625-0093 (Home)

704-999-4606

388-3888 (Cell)

501-551-7852 (Cell)

625-8194 (Home)
912-398-4931 (Cell)

ustabearmy@aol.com

john.kilby@ncfbins.com

gaestehaus@bellsouth.net

dbutts@camplurecrest.org

judylakelure@aol.com

mark.hoek@yahoo.com

ericksonaia@aol.com

3 year term

Term Expire
December 31, 2017

Term Expire
December 31, 2015

Term Expire
December 31, 2016

Term Expire
December 31, 2017

Term Expire
December 31, 2017

Term Expire
December 31, 2015

Term Expire
December 31, 2016

Appointed

December 9, 2014
(original appt 9/17/02)

January 8, 2013
(original appt 12/10/09)

December 10, 2013
(original appt 3/8/11)

December 9, 2014
(original appt 10/8/13)

December 8, 2014
(original appt 12/13/11)

December 10, 2013

February 10, 2015

1 S:\Council & Board List\Council Board list 7-14-2015 rev




BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT/LAKE STRUCTURES APPEALS BOARD
(Alternate Position)

List of candidates to be considered for appointment to fill the remainder of Norman
McGloghan's alternate position with a term expiring December 31, 201,

Candidates to be considered for appointment:
1. Debbie Ann Frandberg

2, David Lusk

3. Robin Proctor

Name of Candidate

Signature of Commissioner
Date August 11, 2015




Application for Appointment to Boards and Committees Appointed by the
Lake Lure uncil

RECEIVED
JUN 19 2008

Request for Appointment to:

Board of Adjustment & Lake Structures Appeals Board
—— Lake Lure Zoning and Planning Board
— Lake Advisory Committee
Golf Course Advisory Committee
ABC Board
Parks & Recreation Board

Name; M 1\'6 M q;lz’ﬁppa'ezﬁ
Address: 222 Ve 'JN'r ﬁ\P"}"S f\/z :Fb_ly ,
Home Phone #: [:7 Zf { 5— /) 7\ Business Phone #; L/%‘O’/ 5— 2«?

¢-mail Address: %@L&&_@_A_’)’» {om.

How long have you been a resident of Lake Lure? / 6 ? )4 {
Employcr:é AN é‘{ - ﬂ A2, flmployer Address: 4242 ¢ E 7z oy (W [Gé

Professional Activities:

Volunteer Activities:

Qualifications for Serving o? Requested Appointment; JAM\‘\J(‘!" % o, UUO/ %‘
AP D AT ' M s O //n%»fmp

List any other Board of Committees in which you have an Interest:
fege Lalce Aoy,

List any other Boards or Committees on which yéu Currently Serve: =

Please attach a résumé or any additional information you feel is pertinent, especially current and
prior occupation.

Date: é /i "‘/ @"/) ﬁ Signaturew@&&&{_b %‘7




VOLUNTEER APPLICATION FORM

Name: @rwi.l B, Lugric
Address:_2)7 Jowser  Cove Lake Lure Resident for __ .22 years
Home Phone: 676 ~ §/86  cell Phone: ;28%- 9841 Email: el bl sk @/qu}s /. lam

Employer: f? €N Address:

PLEASE CHECK THE APPROPRIATE BOX AND INDICATE A PREFERENCE IF CHECKING MORE THAN ONE

v/ ® O ie I - 0

Board of Zoning & Planning Lake Advisory Parks & ABC Board Asset
Adjustment & Board Board Recreation Board Management Task
Lake Structure Force
Appeals Board

|
Rationale and qualifications for serving: __ 44 4/'5’ L sreveiin! ﬁ PR WEE, é;,gam eeeid/

Do 1587 /%fw}»eﬂ 4 if %ﬂis-‘n;ff Mor  owsireesion,

ﬂ,ﬂéy'”'r‘l‘-}? i /II,C- @ﬂfe Lure ﬂﬂ%’
Other volunteer activities in which you are currently involved, including other Boards or Committees:

Wiy

L4

Other information you feel might be pertinent, including current or prior oc:cupati

Jee [ /7iteden

Signature; /dte;/ /é/%'é- Date: 7/ 5‘1/80 25"




1994-1998

1986-1994

1975-1986

1974-1975

Verkler, hc.

South Bend and Indianapolis, IN

Pasition: Project Manager

Responsibitities: Management of one (1) to four (4) projects atf a time.
Projects ranged between twenty-five thousand dollars {$25,000) to ten
million dollars {$10,000,000). Projects included Health Care Facility
remodels {hospital), new strip mall construction, elementary,
secondary, and university construction for Nolre Dame and Indiana
University. Responsible for buying out projects, coniracts, purchase
orders, sub-confraciors, job meetings, progress reports, review of
drawings and specification, manpower, equipment, and cost conirol.

Verkler, inc.

South Band and Indianapolis, IN

Posifion: Owner and General Superintendent

Responsibililies: General Supetrinfendent: .
Coordinating 200 plus manpower, all equipment and tools beiween
the South Bend and Indianapoalis offices on projects covering four (4}
state area. Manpower included laborers, cement masons, brick
masons, carpenters, and iron workers,

Responsibilities: Co-Owner Verkler, Inc.,

Purchased the company along with my father and oldest brother.
Member of the board and coordinagted twenty {20) fo fifty (50}
projects annually.

Verkler, Inc.

South Bend and {ndianapofis, IN

Position: Operating Engineer

Responsibilities: Four {4) year apprenticeship. Operated Backhoe, Lull,
20 ton Boom Crane, Dozers, Loaders, Buck Hoist, and Earth Movers,

Verkler, Inc.

South Bend and Indianapolis, IN
Position: General Construction
Responsibilities; Carpentry, Truck Driver,

Salary background information available upon request. References
avgilable upon request:




1y Sep, .
3£ 27 3
VOLUNTEER APPLICATION FORM
Name: ﬁo«éfk/ Pﬂocﬂﬁfé
Address: 328 :&‘9 ;13 Cﬂ"ﬁ /Qf( Lake Lure Resident for / g years
Home Phone: (2.5 =88/ _ cell Phone: Email:féﬂ /[P ® é-‘é//f"- ‘Jﬂ’ Lwer

Employer: A M/ﬁ Address:

PLEASE%IWE APPROPRIATE BOX AND INDICATE A PREFERENCE IF CHECKING MORE THAN ONE

[ [] [] ]

Board of Adjustment Zoning & Planning Board  Lake Advisory Board  Parks & Recreation Board ABC Board
& Lake Structure
Appeals Board

Rationale and qualifications for serving: a/ﬂ/mzzf-— _;‘,,-/72 'élé CM /Léfﬂ/%%-

el Zoniy Agpnlidin

Other volunteer activities in which you are currently involved, including other Boards or Committees:
Tonmetle on The L . A. 8. / Lobur sw [0 /ﬂ'

Other information you feel might be pertinent, including current or prior occupation or resume:

Signature: Z é/ %”‘%/ Date: 7 - 12 -13

Please see other side for a description of Town Boards




Agenda Item: 11c



est. 1927 North Caroclina

TO: Lake Lure Town Council

FROM: Andy Bell
Property Asset Management Task Force

DATE: July 21, 2015

RE: Recommendation on Spruce Hill Road

The council has the opportunity to accept a gift of nine lots in the Spruce Hill/Knob Hill development
from Ms. Caroline Emanuel. Collectively these are .77 of an acre and $109 of local tax revenues, The
Property Asset Task Force has reviewed the opportunity and recommends two actions:

1) Accept the gift of the lots
2) Initiate a project to invest town funds to redevelop the area with several strategic public
benefits in mind

Area

Spruce Hill Road is a short, unpaved street on the south side of Memorial Highway between Lakeview
Rd. and Gene Stratton Porter Rd. (near the Burgess fruit stand}. 23 lots lie along two forks of Spruce Hill
road (an upper and lower). Itis a privately-maintained road, which means maintenance and
improvement is the collective responsibility of all of the property owners adjacent to the road. When
subdivided, this area was named Knob Hill. At the top of the upper section, the road was to have
connected with a platted cul-de-sac at the end of Benjamin Franklin drive, one of the many roads
planned, but never fully implemented, in the 1920s Luremont subdivision. Today there are only two,
small, weekend homes in this development, as the rest of the lots are too small to be practically
developed. Like hundreds of similar lots in the Luremont area, they sit fallow without much hope of
being improved. They don’t have much property value, so they don’t contribute a lot to the tax base.
The town needs more water and sewer customers, but has very few in the area.




Background

For some years, the Town Manager and Environmental Management Officer have witnessed severe
erosion on Spruce Hill Road—with little authority to correct it. The road is nearly impassable and, during
heavy rains, a river of muddy sediment flows onto the highway and into the lake in the back of Grey Logs
Cove. The sedimentation and erosion control laws conly come into play with new development projects
and do not apply to existing, privately-maintained roads and driveways. The town manager recently
wrote a letter to all of the property owners along the road, including pictures that demonstrated the
lack of attention to this road over the years has resulted in severe erosion that has been noted by
neighbors and passing cars. The town invested $10,000 in dredging at this spot last winter, in part due
to the contribution from Spruce Hill. The |etter exhorted the property owners to do something for their
own benefit and to protect our lake. According to our own policies, the Town can’t make any
improvements te a privately-maintained road without Council’s permission. And, if we were to do it for
this road, there are 75 miles of other privately-maintained roads in Town and we would probably get a
lot of requests to do the same.

Two property owners (John Melton, Jr. and Teresa Hawkins) responded to the letter with an interestin
fixing the road (grading it and perhaps paving it), but they have been unable to get much cooperation
from the rest of the owners. The town was also contacted by the son of Mrs. Caroline Emanuel, who
owns nine lots {outlined in red in the attached maps). She’s elderly and has no desire to own these

lots. They are small and have minimal market value. They offered to give them to the Town and quickly
connected with Chris Callahan to deliver the deeds that would accomplish this. Collectively, these nine
lots generate about $109 in local property taxes annually, If the Town takes ownership, they become
tax exempt and we forego this revenue.

Subsequently, Michael Gray made the same offer to gift his lot in the area. With a gift or trade of two
more lots along Memorial Highway (Melton and Turner), the town would own 8 contiguous lots on the

east side and two double lots on the west side of Spruce Hill.

Analysis of the Task Force

We believe that the Town can improve the market value (and tax value) of these lots through a
redevelopment effort.

e Lo Aetivity oo [T pyblic Benefits -
Accept the gift of the nine lots from Ms. Emanuel. | With the Town owning property along Spruce
Accept the gift of a lot from Michael Gray. Hill, it is then appropriate to invest in improving
Pursue a gift of one or more lots from lohn and paving the road—to reduce sedimentation
Melton as a contribution toward road paving. into the lake and to eliminate an eyesore,
Combine the lots into larger lots that can Suppaorts the canstruction of new homes that will
accommodate from 2 to 4 new homes in the increase tax values...on lots that will otherwise
area. never be improved,




©o-Activity

~0 ipublic Benefits

Improve the infrastructure to support
development:
- Pave the road
- Extend sewer from the manhole across
Memorial Highway at the |ake’s edge
- Upgrade the water line that already goes
up Spruce Hill
- Consider a special assessment for all lots
along Spruce Hill to share in the cost of
the road and utility improvements {that
increase the value of their lots)

Supports the construction and sale of new homes
that will be water and sewer customers.

Eliminates the erosion of Spruce Hill Road and
directs stormwater into appropriate ditches and
culverts.

Partner with a builder to design and construct a
cluster of attractive, energy efficient, 3-bedroom
homes under $225,000. The area is conveniently
located to the school and the town center.

Helps to attract and retain year-round residents
close to the Town Center (a strategic goal).

Helps to provide affardable housing options far
young families and members of the local
workforce (a strategic goal).

Sell the homes

Recover the investment in road and utility
infrastructure.

Any profits from this demanstration project can
be used to fund similar redevelopment efforts.

The Task Force views this project as an opportunity to demonstrate the market viability of well-planned
well-executed, housing targeted at year-round homeowners and working families. This is creative,
mission-based development using a public-private partnership to share the risk and reward. There is
plenty of undeveloped property around Lake Lure, but construction still seems stuck on the retiree,
second-home or vacation rental market. The town is well positioned to be a catalyst for this kind of
development because we can obtain the land at low or no cost and can borrow development funds at

low interest rates (around 2%).

Rewards:

- The highly visible {and costly) erosion issue is mitigated.

- Several new homes and local families are added to the community.

- The water and sewer utility customer base grows.

- Success on this project stimulates excitement and demand for similar projects around town.
Builders, developers and investors begin to bring projects to the Town for approval.

- The town and its builder/development partner both make a profit from the project.

- The citizens appreciate and appiaud the active efforts of the Town'’s leadership to shape the
community and to achieve strategic objectives.

- The properties do not sell, or take a fong time to sell.
- The properties sell, but the town doesn’t fully recover the cost of development {hote: this risk
would be shared by the development partner)




- The properties are purchased by speculators or investors seeking a return in the tourism rental
market. Not a bad outcome, it just doesn’t support the objectives of adding year-round
residents and affordable workforce housing.

- The public does not recognize the value or need for this kind of economic development, or does
not agree that their local government should be Involved in it. Citizens react negatively to Town
Leadership that is actively investing public funds in this manner.

EVA!.UATING POTENTIAL PROPERTY ACQUISITIONS

=
g
|_.
c
o
©
B.
E
Low acquisition cost,
Not that strategicor significant
(ENTERTAIN OFFERS)
Low High

Cost to acquire or develop pfoperty

Our task force uses the chart above to classify potential property acquisitions. The Spruce Hill lots fall
into the FURBUE quadrant because of their low cost to acquire and develop and the positive strategic
impact.

One Additional Aspect

The deeds of these Spruce Hill/Knob Hill lots contain a reference to an easement to reach the lake—via a
20-foot strip in the vicinity of the property line between the Forest Edwards and Derlie Johnston lots on
the lake (just across Memorial Highway). If the Town wished to convey these rights to the new property
owners, some legal work would need to be done to secure a right of access. Possibilities: The Town
could construct a small pier and provide these new homes with deeded access to the lake (a real

value). Or, since the Forest Edwards lots are already used in this manner, perhaps an agreement could
be made that satisfies the easement rights via existing stairs and docks. At the far end of the lower
Spruce Hill Road, Teresa Hawkins and Michael Burkhard own a double lot that they purchased from Bill
and Maylee Keller, Their lot includes a deeded interest in a boat slip on the Forest Edwards lakefront

pier.




The task force considered these scenarios and the strategic objectives of the Spruce Hill redevelopment
project and concluded that it would probably be best to NOT pursue these easements. To keep the
price point of these homes low and to discourage a bidding war for lake-access properties, the Spruce
Hilt homes would be sold without lake access. Local property owners have several options for lake
access aiready: free admission to the beach, year-round boat slips at Washburn Marina and rental boat
livery options around the lake.

Respectfully Submitted,

Andy Bell and the Lake Lure Property Asset Management Task Force
Shannon Baldwin
Chris Braund
Pamela Buckingham
Chatlie Eilis
Jonathan Hinkle
Michael Holden
Thomas McKay
Linda Turner




Spruce Hill Area Properties
o et

CHALET CLUB'INC

NN

CHALET CLUB'INC
ROLINE M

QUINONES WILLIAM

WAGNER JOHN

MARINGER WERNER

JOHNSTON DERLIE FREEMAN
(!
MELTON JOHN W JR / \/ EDWARDSFOREST, M JR
MELTON JOHN W,4R #
/ \/ EDWARDSFOREST M JR
MELTON JOHN W JR E

JMANUEL CAROLINE [¥

YOVAISH BRENDA L*TRUST BURGETT DIANNE'C

S,

YOVAISH BRENDA L TRUST

HAWKINS TERESA L

SELLIE ROBERT A

STULL DEBORAH P

BURGESS DONALD L

1 inch = 100 feet




1 inch = 100 feet
















RESOLUTION NO. 15-08-11

WHEREAS Caroline M. Emanuel is the owner of Lots 1, 2, 12, 13, 19, 20, 21 and 22 of “Knob
Hill-Park” Subdivision of the property of L. M. Pearson, as shown by Plat of same prepared by
F. A. Wilkie, Surveyor, in September 1957 and in Plat Book 6, page 44, to which said Plat refer-
ence is hereby made; and also an area of land, bounded on the North and Northeast by U.S.
Highway No. 74, on the West by Knob Hill Drive, as shown by Plat, above referred to and on 2
& 3 of Block 21 of the Chimney Rock Mountains, Inc. Property as shown on Plat Book 2, Page
17, said Registry. (This arca is shown on Rutherford County Tax Map #515 as Lot 1-A of Block
1;and

WHEREAS crosion has created problems on the unpaved road through this property, which sed-
imentation flow threatens other properties; and

WHEREAS Caroline M. Emanuel is elderly and unable to rectify the problems caused by said
erosion, she is willing to gift said property to the Town of Lake Lure without any paid considera-
tion; and

WHEREAS Non Warranty Deed of Conveyance has already been prepared, signed and nota-
rized by Caroline M. Emanuel,

NOW THEREFORLE, the Board of Commissioners of the Town of Lake Lure hereby resolves
to accept said Deed of Conveyance as a gift and authorizes the Town Clerk to record said Deed
of Conveyance in the Rutherford County Registry.

Unanimously adopted this of August, 2015.

Mayor
Attest:

Town Clerl

Approved as to form:

Town Attorney




Agenda Item: 11d



RESOLUTION NO. 15-08-11A

WHEREAS, Michael A. Gray and wife, Sara C. Gray are the owners of a 0.07 acre tract or
parcel of land located in the Town of Lake Lure, which tract or parcel of land was acquired by
Deed dated January 22, 2008, from Robert W. Wolf, Commissioner, and recorded in Deed Book
955, Pages 39-41, Rutherford County Registry; and

AND WHEREAS, this parcel of land is not needed by the Grantors Michael A. Gray and wife
Sara C. Gray, who propose to gift this property to the Town of Lake Lure; and

AND WHERFEAS a Non Warranty Deed of Conveyance has already been prepared by the Town
Attorney;

NOW THEREFORE, the Board of Commissioners of the Town of Lake Lure hereby resolves
to accept the proposed Deed of Conveyance as a gift when signed and delivered and authorizes
the Town Clerk to record said Deed of Conveyance in the Rutherford County Registry.

Unanimously adopted this of August, 2015.
Mayor

Adttest:

Town Clerk

Approved as to form:

Town Attorney




Excise Tax: $0.00 Recording Time, Book and Page

Tax Lot No Parcel Identifier No.
Verified by County con the day of , 2010
By:

Mail after recording to

This instrument was prepared by: J. Christopher Callahan, P. O. Box 108, Rutherfordton, NC 28139

Briet description for the Index I

QUITCLAIM DEED

THIS DEED made this 5th day of August, 2015, by and between:

GRANTOR GRANTEE

Michael A. Gray and wife, Sara C. Gray Town OF LAKE LURE, A MUNICIPAL
CORPORATION

2048 Memorial Highway
Lake Lure, NC 28746

WITNESSETH, that Grantor, as a gift to the the Town of Lake Lure, by these presenis do remise, release and
forever quit-claim unto Grantee, and to its heirs and assigns forever, alt the claims, rights and interest in the
following parcel of land, situate, lying and being the in the County of Rutherford, State of Narth Carolina, to wit:

Situate, lying and being in Chimney Rock Township, Rutherford County, North Carolina, being bound on the
East by U.S. Highway 74/64, on the South by the property of Brenda L. Yovaish as described in deed recorded
in Deed Book 834, Page 422, Rutherford County Registry; on the West by Knob Hilt Drive; and on the Notrth by
the property of Maxwell K. Turner as described in deed recorded in Deed Book 412, Page 428, Rutherford
County Registry, and being more particularly described as follows:

BEGINMING at an iron pin, said iron pin being the common Northwesternmost corner of the tract herein
described and common Western or Southwesternmost corner of the property of Maxwell K. Tumer as
described in deed recorded in Deed Book 412, Page 428, Rutherfard County Registry, and running thence




from said beginning point South 58 degrees 11 minutes 15 seconds East 60.82 feet to an iron pin; thence
South 32 degrees 06 minutes 24 seconds West 50.00 feet to an iron pin; thence North 57 degrees 50 minutes
31 seconds West 60.42 feet ta an iren pin; thence North 31 degrees 38 minutes 35 seconds East 49.64 feet to
the BEGINNING, containing 0.07 acres, according to a map and survey by Professional Surveying Services,
Nathan Odom, Registered Land Surveyor, dated May 4, 2007

Being Lot 24 of the Knob Hili Park Subdivision as originally shown on plat recorded in Plat Book 6, Page 44,
Rutherford County Registry.

‘See also Rutherford County Tax Map 517/1/35.
Being the same and identical property which was conveyed to Grantors by Robert W. Wolf, Commissioner, by

deed dated January 22, 2008, and recorded in Deed Book 955, Pages 39-41, Rutherford County Registry.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD, the same together with all and singular the appurtenances theretinto belonging orin
anywise appertaining, and all the estate, right, title, interest and claim whatsoever of the Grantor either in law
ar equity, to the only proper use, benefit and behaif of the Grantee, and its heirs and assigns forever,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the said Grantor has hereunto set his and her hands and seals, the day and year
first above written.

(SEAL)

Michael A. Gray

(SEAL)

Sara C. Gray

NORTH CAROLINA, RUTHERFORD COUNTY

I, , a Notary Public of the County and State aforesaid, certify that Michael A.
Gray and wife, Susan C. Gray persona!ly came before me this day and acknowledged the due execution of the
foregoing instrument.

day of August 2015,

Witness my hand and official stamp or seal, this

My commission expires.

Notary Public







